



Danielle Angela Cruzado Obiacoro



Storgata 6, 4010 Stavanger



+47 93851355



dc_obiacoro@yahoo.com

My name is Danielle Angela but everyone calls me Dani. I am originally from the Philippines but have lived in Stavanger for about 13 years. Right now, I am mostly working as a freelance photographer and videographer, where my inspiration mostly lies in nature and social interactions. I am self taught in my profession, which I believe makes me a hard worker. I am always excited to learn new things and I'm always up for creative challenges! While being effective and not missing any details in my work. I am looking for a part time job for more economic stability but also because I learn a lot from experiencing different situations daily and getting to meet and know other creative individuals!

Education:

- 1. Universitetet i Stavanger (2015-2016)**
Kjell Arholmsgate 41, 4036 Stavanger
- 2. St. Olav videregående skole (2012-2014)**
Jens Zetlitzgate 33, 4008 Stavanger
- 3. Sola Videregående skole (2011-2012)**
Åsnutvegen 51, 4055 Sola
- 4. St. Svithun ungdomsskole (2009-2011)**
Vikedalsgate 11, 4012 Stavanger

Work experience:

- 1. Humana (2023 ~)**
Health assistant
- 2. Vaaland Dampbakeri (2022 ~ 2023)**
Steinkargate 30, 4006 Stavanger
Barista
- 3. COS Stavanger (2021-2022)**
Domkirkeplassen 2, 4006 Stavanger
Sales advisor
- 4. Filippa K Stavanger (2019-2021)**
Klubbgata 6, 4013 Stavanger
Sales advisor

5. Hanekam (2014 - 2016)

Øvre Holmegate 26, 4006 Stavanger

Barista

6. ZARA Stavanger (2012-2013)

Kirkegate 22, 4006 Stavanger

Sales advisor

7. Pizzabakeren Mariero (2011-2012)

Breidablikkveien 6, 4017 Stavanger

8. Johannes Læringscenter (praksis plass 2011)

Haugesundsgata 27, 4014 Stavanger

Barnehage assistant

Volunteer work:

1. Amnesty International Stavanger på St. Olav videregående skole

2. FOLKEN

Skills and interests:

Proficient in: Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Photoshop, Lightroom, Premiere Pro. I speak Tagalog, English and Norwegian and I am learning Spanish. I am very interested in art, music and anything to do with nature. I enjoy social interactions, I love animals very much and also taking care of our environment. I enjoy physical activities such as hiking, yoga, swimming. In my free time I like to go thrifting, reading, cooking and also knitting and crocheting.

